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From: Ravindra Joshi
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 11:32 AM
To: BelCol Resource
Subject: FW: Draft RAI related to SRP section 11.2 (FSAR Section 11.2), Liquid Waste Management 

System-- Bellefonte Units 3 and 4
Attachments: RAI 330.doc

 
 
From: Ravindra Joshi  
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 11:32 AM 
To: Ray, Phillip M; Eddie R Grant 
Cc: Joshua Wilson; Peter Wilson 
Subject: Draft RAI related to SRP section 11.2 (FSAR Section 11.2), Liquid Waste Management System-- Bellefonte Units 
3 and 4 
 
Attached is the Draft RAI related to SRP Section 11.2 (FSAR Section 11.2). Please let me know if you want to 
discuss the RAI before it is made official. 
Ravi Joshi 
Chapter PM 
US NRC 
301-415-6191 
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From:    Ravindra Joshi 
 
Created By:   Ravindra.Joshi@nrc.gov 
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Request for Additional Information No. 330  
 
  
 

Bellefonte Units 3 and 4 
TVA 

Docket No. 52-014 and 52-015 
SRP Section: 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management System 

Application Section: 11.2 
 
QUESTION from Balance of Plant Branch 2 (SBPB) 
 
11.02-*** 

In FSAR Section 11.2.1.2.5.2, TVA addresses COL Information Item 11.2-1 by providing 
the description of the conformance of the mobile or temporary equipment to the 
guidance of Regulatory Guide 1.143. The conformance discussion is limited to the codes 
and standards listed in Table 1 and Position C.1.1.2 of Regulatory Guide 1.143.  Please 
clarify the extent to which the mobile or temporary equipment meets the remaining 
applicable guidance of Regulatory Guide 1.143; please revise FSAR Section 11.2 to 
include this information, or justify its exclusion. 
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